Enforcement and Civil Penalties
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¥ DISCLAIMER

This presentation reflects the personal views of the
presenter and does not necessarily represent the views or
positions of the Department of the Interior

No official support or endorsement by the Department of
the Interior, any person or office within the Department, or
any other agency of the federal government is intended or
should be inferred

Content should not be considered legal advice (consult
counsel)

To the extent it is inconsistent with statutes, regulations,

lease terms, or case law, those resources control
ONRR
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Where does ONRR get its authority?

mmm) Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act
(as amended)

30 U.S.C1719
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I.Vlamtam-mg incorrect
information on ONRR
systems
2%, 12 cases

Non-payment or
repeated late
payments

6%, 37 cases
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On August 6, 2018, the U.S. District Court in Wyoming upheld the vast majority of a Obama-era rule
issued by the Department of Interior’s Office of Natural Resources Revenue against a challenge by
the American Petroleum Institute (API). The Rule related to enforcement of noncompliance and civil
penalties for parties that are subject to the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Management Act. API
challenged the Rule, arguing that it is arbitrary and capricious and exceeded the agency's authority
under law.

The Court disagreed, upholding the entirety of the Rule with the exception of provisions related to
the agency's ability to seek penalties for a time period during which an administrative law judge had
granted a stay of a penalty pending an administrative hearing. J

The case is American Petroleum Institute v. U.S. Department of the Interior et al., case number 17-
CV-083-F in the U.S. District Court for the District of Wyoming.
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Concerns?
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So what changed?
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Codifies Office of Hearing and Appeals
decisions

Defines knowing or willful and new terms for
enforcement actions

Affirms that ONRR will not consider the royalty
impact of violations in computing civil penalties

Distinguishes maintenance of incorrect
information from simple short-term failure to
correct misreporting




Does ONRR pursue violations
under the authority of the
False Claims Act?

YES
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How does enforcement
calculate a civil penalty?

» Severity of the violation
* Size of company
* History of noncompliance
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Updated monetary amounts?

30 CFR § 1241.52(a)(2)
* 51,220 — max per violation, per day

30 CFR § 1241.52(b)
e 512,211 — max per violation, per day

30 CFR § 1241.60(b)(1)
* 524,421 — max per violation, per day

30 CFR § 1241.60(b)(2)
* 561,055 — max per violation, per day
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